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" Docket Nos., 50-282 and 50306
License Nos, DPR-42 and DPR-60
EA 89-135

Northern States Power Company
ATTN: Mr. C, E. Larson
Vice President, Nuclear
Generation

414 Nicollet Mall
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55401
Gentlemen:

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter deted November 20, 1989 and
your check for $25,000 in payment for the civil peneities proposed by NRC 1in
a letter dated October 19, 1989, We note that your check referenced EA £7-147
instead of EA 89-135, and assume that this wes in error. In addition, we have
reviewed your denial of Violation I1.B. Our concern with this viclation is that
an inadequate assessment was originally performed. In view of your stated
corrective actions, we have decided not to pursue this matter further and our
records will be corrected accordingly. Your corrective actions for the remaining
viclations will be examined during future inspections,

Sincerely,

Origina! Signed 7
Jamos Lieberms

James Lieberman, Director
Office of Enforcement

cc: A. B, Davis, RIII
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